-

Cottrell, Donna

From: Nelly Ochoa <nochoa@sflamgt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Martinez, Rose; Cottrell, Donna; Piccardo, Samuel; Aguila, Alba; Delgado, Martha
Cc: carolinamwill@gmail.com; Charles Irwin; walter cuadra

Subject: RE: TiCK-25-09-21127

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust.

Ms. Martinez,

Thank you for your response. Your acceptance to an appeal is much appreciated.

: Nelly Ochoa, LCAM
SECM  Froperyvanage
SOUTH FLORIDA Phone: 305-637-3699
CONDOMINIUM MANAGEMENT, INC. Fax- 305634.7607

2800 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 310 Miami, FL 33137 | www.sflamgt.com

From: Martinez, Rose <rmartinez@coralgables.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:11 PM

To: Nelly Ochoa <nochoa@sflamgt.com>; Cottrell, Donna <dcottrell@coralgables.com>; Piccardo, Samuel
<spiccardo@coralgables.com>; Aguila, Alba <aaguila@coralgables.com>; Delgado, Martha
<mdelgado@coralgables.com>

Cc: carolinamwill@gmail.com; Charles Irwin <charlie_irwin@me.com>; walter cuadra <waltercuadra@live.com>
Subject: RE: TiCK-25-09-21127

EXTERNAL

Ms. Ochoa;

As per your appeal request, | will schedule your case for TICKET hearing in November.

A Notice to Appear will be sent via USPS Certified Mail and | will also post a copy 10 days prior to the
Hearing.

Feel free to reach out if you have any further questions or comments.

Best,
Rosie



Rose M. Martinez

Code Enforcement Officer

Development Services

427 Biltmore Way, Coral Gables, FL 33134 /
Office / 305-460-5291 Mobile / 786-562-6291
www.coralgables.com
facebook.com/cityofcoralgables

Check your permit status, pay permit fees, and request inspections online? Click this link and follow the directions prompted on the website:
https://edenweb.coralgables.com/Default.asp? Build=PM.pmPermit.SearchForm&utask=normalview

Public Records: The State of Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public record available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication may
be prohibited.

From: Nelly Ochoa <nochoa@sflamgt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Martinez, Rose <rmartinez@coralgables.com>

Cc: carolinamwill@gmail.com; Charles Irwin <charlie irwin@me.com>; walter cuadra <waltercuadra@live.com>
Subject: TiCK-25-09-21127

| CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust.

Good afternoon, Officer Martinez,
Our homeowner Carolina Williams met with you today with regards to the ticket mentioned above.
By your conversation we are hereby requesting your advice how to approach to get an appeal and

possible a review to our violation.

As Carolina Williams explained, the association is going through a recertification as we speak;
therefore, we feel you can help us somehow which will be much appreciated.

Looking forward to hearing from you.
Thank you in advance.

| Nelly Ochoa, LCAM
S F C M Property Manager

SOuUTH FLORIDA PhOne' 3056373699
CONDOMINIUM MANAGEMENT, INC. Fax: 305'634_7607

2800 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 310 Miami, FL 33137 | www.sflamgt.com

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from
State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.



